



CITY OF FORT PIERCE

100 NORTH US HWY 1
FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950
(772) 467-3065 fax (772) 467-3841

RECEIVED

MAY 16 2019

HUMAN RESOURCES
CITY OF FORT PIERCE

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT

Name of Board or Boards for which you are applying: _____

Name: <u>Ralph A. Penick</u>		Phone: <u>772-812-3825</u>
Home Address: <u>579 SE Brookside Ter.</u> City/Zip Code: <u>Port St. Lucie FL 34983</u>		How long at this address? <u>21 years</u>
Are you a citizen of the United States?		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Occupation: <u>Retired FPUA 12/31/13</u>		
Do you own a business that operates within the City of Fort Pierce? If yes, list the address and nature of said business:		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
Do you now or in the future plan to do business with the City of Fort Pierce? If yes, in what capacity?		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
Are you employed by a business that is located within the City of Fort Pierce? If yes, state the business and location:		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
Do you have special training or knowledge in the area of: Architecture: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No Engineering: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No Real Estate Brokering: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No Contracting: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No Land Development: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No Other: Describe your education, background, training and knowledge – (feel free to attach a resume): <u>See attached</u>		
Are you currently a member of a Commission-appointed board/committee? If yes, please specify:		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
Have you ever been convicted of a felony? If yes, what was the nature of the crime(s) you were convicted of:		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
Referred by:	Applicant Email Address: <u>dad@penickgator.com</u>	
Date: <u>5/16/19</u>	Applicant's Signature: <u>Ralph A. Penick</u>	

APPLICATIONS EXPIRE 6 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF SUBMISSION. PLEASE REAPPLY AS OFTEN AS DESIRED.
Please return form to: City Clerk's Office – 100 North US Hwy 1, Fort Pierce, Florida 34950
fax (772) 467-3841 or via email at lcox@city-ftpierce.com

RALPH A. PENICK
579 SE Brookside Terrace
Port St. Lucie, FL 34983
(772) 812-3825

EDUCATION

Harrisburg Electronics Institute, Harrisburg, PA - Associates Degree – February 1967

Cumberland Valley High School, Mechanicsburg, PA – Class of 1965

EXPERIENCE

Fort Pierce Utilities Authority – February 1989 to December 2013, Retired

Gas Meter Technician. Technically-oriented work relating to the electrical and mechanical operation and maintenance of regulator and meter stations, the SCADA system and responsibility for the measurement function for large volume customers. Installed and maintained gas measurement instruments and equipment as well as read several large volume meters. Maintained accurate records of all gas meters. Tested and calibrated all industrial meters and instruments. Maintained records of all testing and calibration of electronic instruments used in the department. Performed repairs and maintenance of the telemetering equipment and other instruments used to monitor the status of the gate stations and the large volume meter stations. Performed inspections of regulator stations and relief valves at gate stations and large volume users. Oversight of CNG operations at the Energy Services Center, which included installation and maintenance of the two compressor units, the time fill and fast fill operations and most of the maintenance of the vehicles. Maintained customer billing records.

Instrument Service, Inc., Bridgeville, PA – June 1987 to February 1989

Project Manager. Reviewed project specifications, managed purchasing and oversight of calibration of materials. Secured work area electric and communications services, personnel and their living arrangements as needed. Managed payroll and other office work, and customer communications. Installed the fiber optic communication system for the gate stations and a key customer in Fort Pierce, Florida.

Instrument Repair Technician. Removed, refurbished, calibrated and reinstalled customer-owned equipment. Successfully prepared bids for several projects.

Fischer and Porter, Pittsburgh, PA – July 1985 to October 1986

Area Service Supervisor. Supervised multiple personnel, controlled expenses, oversight of collection over overdue billings, performed emergency service work, quoted prices for service work, installation, startup and maintenance of company products, and all the paperwork associated with these responsibilities. Entered an estimated \$10 million of inventoried items into the computer system, with the assistance of four subordinate employees.

Mecklenburg County Schools, Boydton, VA – April to June 1985

Teacher. Taught Electronics I, II and III to students in 10th, 11th and 12th grades at Bluestone High School.

American Sign and Indicator Corporation, Spokane, WA – May 1971 to June 1984

Regional Service Manager. Responsible for 1700 accounts and 25 field employees. The 1983 region's budget was just over \$2 million. Other positions included Service Manager, Senior Field Technician and Field Engineer.

Philco-Ford Corporation, Newport News, VA – June 1969 to April 1971

Instrumentation Technician. Worked in the high temperature structure tunnels at NASA, installing pressure and strain gauges on modules for tunnel test chambers.

Westinghouse, Inc., Fort Meade, MD – February 1967 to May 1969

Product Reliability Technician. Worked in the Testing and Troubleshooting Department with solid state systems. Assisted the Engineering Department in the design of these systems before production, and then tested these products in the field for durability and performance.